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UILiTED STATES FO
475 L'Entant
Washington

~ October 11, 1983

iit. Gerald Anderson

Assistant Director

Clerk Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.%.

wasnington, D.C. 20005-339S

Re: K. Mchdame
Buzzards Bay, MA (02532
H1C-1E-C 3326

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On September 26, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The guestion inm this grievance is whether four employees in .
the regular work force are entitled to overtime opportunities
due to casual employees being worked beyond the explratlon
date of their appoxntment ‘ i

During our dlscu551on, it was mutually agreed ‘that the;i;
following would represent a full settlement of thls case.

four regular employees, to be aetermlned by the Dartles ae‘:

tne local level will each receiva 8 hours ©of pay at the
agg:oprlate overtlme rate.
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Please sign and return ‘the enclosed coov of *hls leeter as;;j il
your ackﬁowledgment of agreement tol settle.this . case. ::.- ;¢ ifn:s

Sincerely,
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Thomas J. Lang .. .:..:. - . . Gerald Anderson //

Labonrﬂeratlons Department Assistant Director
; : o 3 Clerk Division R
L= F.0 | American Postal:Workers.: s anm
' Union, AFL- =CT0 -
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